## **Muhammad Waqar Adil**

## Lab Technician

School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering

Kouinter Intuitive , N-Ovative Health Technologies, NUSTH-12, Islamabad

Email: Nil Contact: Nil LinkedIn: Nil



## **About**

Dr. Muhammad Waqar Adil is working as Lab Technician in the School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Waqar Adil has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

BSc in Mechanical Engineering University of Sargodha , Pakistan	2015 - 2019
F.Sc in Math, Physics, Chemistry BISE, Sargodha , Pakistan	2013 - 2015
Matric (SSC) in Science	2011 - 2013
Experience	
Lab Technician School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2023- Present
Technical Trainee officer (TTO)	2020 - 2023